

Fw: TB/MBC Submission : Advertising Services

From: "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <felix.fung@ontario.ca>
To: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "George-Harris, Judy (TBS)" <judy.george-harris@ontario.ca>, "Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS)" <madeleine.morgenstern@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 05 Feb 2017 23:46:40 -0500
Attachments: 20170203174118405.pdf (2.41 MB)

Hey Megan and Karen, as per my last email - here's the TB submission from Energy regarding the procurement of advertising services for Electricity. Judy is leading this item - so feel free to reach out to her should you have any questions.

Thanks
Felix

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 1:19 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Stajduhar, Greg (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Cc: Angus, Helen (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: Fwd: TB/MBC Submission : Advertising Services

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca>
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: TB/MBC Submission : Advertising Services

Here is the signed submission.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
Original Message

